to attend the College Chapel and pass in a Divinity course, comprising the Books of the New Testament and Scripture History, it being the foundation principle of the University that a liberal education for laymen as well as for ministers must include a knowledge of these subjects. Students for the ministry of the Church of England take a separate Divinity course.

The Faculties of Arts, Divinity, Medicine, Law and Music are fully provided, and this year the Department of Physical and Natural Science has been completely equipped.

The University is liberal in its assistance to worthy seekers after Higher education; no less than \$2,600 a year being granted in Scholarships and Bursaries. Of these latter, there are twelve which are open to any student who, having passed the Matriculation Examination, shall have satisfied the Corporation that he cannot, without the aid thus afforded, avail himself of the advantage of a University educa-

The Teaching Faculties in connection with the University

Arts—Trinity College (for men); St. Hilda's College (for

Medicine—Trinity Medical College, Women's Medical College, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons,

Music—Conservatory of Music, Toronto.

THE GENERAL PLAN.

Trinity is emerging from the old time idea that she is only a Divinity school. In the earlier days, no doubt, prime attention was drawn to this branch; but in later years, with improving revenues and the generous endowments received from her increasing circle of friends, she has become more enabled to provide Higher education for the laymen of our country upon the basis on which she was Toronto, shown in another page, gives tangible evidence of the steady advancement. The central portion, comprising The plan of the buildings of her home centre in the original buildings, was erected in 1851. Matured by time the picturesque minarets, the elaborately carved stone facas. facade now clad with Virginia creeper, the ivy of Canada, the flower-decked terraces and velvety lawns studded with well beauty and Well grown oaks, form a scene of architectural beauty and schol grown oaks, form a scene of architectural beauty and scholastic repose which is the admiration alike of our own citizens and of visitors from abroad.

To these were added, in 1877, the fine Convocation Hall, ith 1.00 were added, in 1877, the fine Convocation Hall, with lofty open work roof, its Chancellor's Throne and Professors' stalls, students' gallery and walls decorated is the analy of the Founders. Beneath

the ample Students' Dining Hall and the College Buttery.

The True its exterior some-Then, in 1883, came the new Chapel. In its exterior somewhat severe, but the interior modelled after the best English example. examples, with its memorial windows and enrichments of marhles, with its memorial windows ample of what a marble and rich carvings—a complete sample of what a College Chapel ought to be.

Still it was necessary to keep moving onward, and there has now been added, in 1890,

Common Collegiate life after the pattern of English Universities is in itself a training of great advantage, and Posidena for students in Arts testidence within the College Building for students in Arts and Discounties is in itself a training or great automospie. and Divinity, although not in all cases compulsory, is The Divinity, although not the Precommended at Trinity.

The Residence and Lecture Room accommodation in the Main Building and Eastern Wing having proved inadequate to the mulding and Eastern Wing having numbers in attendto the Building and Eastern Wing having proved and ance, the requirements of the increasing numbers in attendance, the requirements of the increasing numbers in attendance. ance, the University, aided by a valuable grant from the Society for the University, aided by a valuable grant from the Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge, has this year

added the spacious new Western Wing. This will be opened for use in October and a detailed plan of its accommodation is shown on page.

It is of the same permanent standard of construction as the Main Buildings, solid stone cornices, windows, mouldings, etc., being used throughout, and in general exterior effect harmonizes with the older structure, the Western Entrance, with deeply recessed archway, being particularly rich in its carved stone details.

NEW STUDENTS' QUARTERS.

The upper two of its three stories are devoted to additional Residences for the students, sixty-five rooms being available connected with the Main Residence by spacious corridors. The outlook from all sides is agreeable. To the east is the Convocation Quad, to the north the Tennis Lawns and to the West the broad verdure of the Cricket Field and Football Grounds. The internal arrangements are of the most complete and modern character.

Entering through the carved archway, and passing the mullioned stone screens, the Entrance Hall is found about the centre of the Wing. A broadstairway with hexagonal window mounts to the Residences above. Immediately opposite is the "Common Room" for the students, forming the common centre of Residence Life, the place for conversation and the meetings of the various College societies. Opening off it is a cosy Reading Room with large open fire-place, and near by is the Athletic Dressing Room.

Manly, open air games have always been fostered by the University. For nigh a quarter of a century the Trinity Cricket Eleven has held a high place among the Elevens of the Province-the annual matches with the sister University of Toronto, and the Toronto Cricket Club, played on the Trinity's grounds being among the events of the season. In this room are ranges of lockers, ample lavatories and a splendid shower bath four feet square. Mens sana in corpore sano is the acknowledged method at Trinity and athletic excellence has not been found incompatible with Academic advancement-in fact rather the contrary.

NEW ARTS DEPARTMENT.

Additional accommodation has here been provided for the teaching faculties. The Professors, the Dean, the Bursar, are given new rooms with two spacious, admirably lighted Lecture Rooms capable of accommodating 100 students each. These, with the numerous Lecture Rooms in the Main Building, will give the most ample facilities for the delivery of lectures.

NEW SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.

It is in this that Trinity has made the principal present advance. During the past winter, Professor Smyth, the able lecturer on Physical Science, was despatched to England and the Continent to complete the College equipment in this increasing by attractive branch of study. The results of a present expenditure of \$10,000, and the already existing establishment, are given ample house room in the new addition. The new Lecture Room is fully provided with the most modern appliances for Chemical and Physical research. Beneath it is a spacious basement room, where lathes and a dynamo and engine will be placed, together with every convenience for the Mechanical aspects of the Department.

The Physical Laboratory is fitted for Physical experiments, electricity, heat, light, sound, etc. The Chemical Laboratory is thoroughly arranged for every character of Chemical analysis. In addition to these two well-equipped laboratories there is an Experiment Room specially fitted up for experiments in heat and Thermal Chemistry, as also excellent

(Continued on page 140).